
LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP 

MONTGOMERY   COUNTY, 

P ENNSYLVANIA 

 

 

Proclamation 
POLICE WEEK 2023 

 

 

WHEREAS, in 1962, President John F. Kennedy proclaimed May 15th as National Peace 

Officers Memorial Day and the week in which it falls as National Police Week; and 

 

WHEREAS, the members of the nation's law enforcement agencies play a vital role in 

safeguarding the rights and freedoms of its citizens; and 

 

WHEREAS, it is important that citizens know and recognize the duties, hazards and 

immense sacrifices of law enforcement agencies and, in particular, those of the men and 

women of the Lower Providence Township Police Department. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Supervisors hereby proclaims May 14 to May 20, 

2023 to be Police Week and calls upon the residents of Lower Providence Township to 

observe May 15th as Peace Officers' Memorial Day in honor of those officers who have 

made the ultimate sacrifice and their families, and encourages residents to extend 

appreciation to all law enforcement officers for their exemplary dedication to the 

communities they serve. 

 

PROCLAIMED this 4th day of May 2023. 

 

 

LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP  

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 

 

__________________________ 

 

CARA COLESS, CHAIR 

 



LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA 

 

Proclamation 
PUBLIC WORKS WEEK 2023 

 

 

WHEREAS, National Public Works Week recognizes the men and women who work in the 

Public Works field and the theme for 2023 celebrating is Connecting the World Through Public 

Works; and 

 

WHEREAS, we wish to raise the public’s awareness of the wide-ranging responsibilities of the 

Lower Providence Township’s Public Works Department which include maintaining Township 

facilities, vehicles, parks and open space, and ensuring the safety of roadways by completing 

pothole repair, storm sewer maintenance, paving, snow removal, and traffic signal maintenance; 

and   

 

WHEREAS, the Township Public Works Department, with the support of the Board of 

Supervisors, keeps abreast of technologies and innovations to help the Department run safely, 

effectively and efficiently.  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Supervisors hereby proclaims May 21 to May 27, 2023 to 

be Public Works Week in Lower Providence, and pays tribute to these dedicated workers for 

connecting us all through infrastructure and service, and enhancing the quality of life for our 

community. 

 

PROCLAIMED this 4th day of May 2023. 

 

 

LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 

________________________ 

CARA COLESS, CHAIR 

. 



2022 OFFICER OF THE YEAR – DETECTIVE CHARLES KING 

 

The Lower Providence Township Police Department strives to be a professional law 

enforcement agency that provides excellent services to those with whom we protect and 

serve. This is accomplished by a core belief that we protect and serve with honor, 

respect, courage, and integrity. Each year, officers select who they believe is most 

deserving of this prestigious award by the qualities and characteristics displayed by that 

officer throughout the year. This year, Detective Charles King was nominated by his 

peers, supervisors, and co-workers to be the recipient of the 2022 Officer of the Year 

award.  

 

Detective King started his career with the Lower Providence Township Police 

Department in 2008 as a patrol officer.  Throughout the years, he has matured 

professionally into a thorough and skillful investigator within the Detective 

Division.  According to his direct supervisor, “Detective King is relentless in the pursuit 

of offenders that commit crimes in Lower Providence Township.”  During this last year, 

Detective King suffered a devastating loss. After returning to work, he never missed a 

beat and had one of his most productive years as a Lower Providence Detective.  In 

March, Detective King was recognized as the primary investigator in a slew of thefts 

from B&M Auto Repair and throughout the county. He received a Unit Citation for his 

participation and intelligence into this investigation.   

 

If you have ever crossed paths with Detective King, his genuine and positive attitude 

becomes contagious.  He is respected by his department and a role model for both 

fellow officers and the youth in our community, whom he interacts with during various 

community-based events, such as the Junior Police Academy.  Detective King’s 

dedication to the profession of law enforcement is second to none and can be observed 

on a daily basis.  

 
 

Chief Mike Jackson 

Lower Providence Township Police Department 
 



Bird Town 
Pennsylvania

Creating Livable 
Communities 
Through the Lives 
of Birds



Mission

Bird Town Pennsylvania works in 
partnership with local municipalities and 
like-minded organizations to promote 
community-based conservation actions 
to create a healthier, more sustainable 
environment for birds, wildlife and 
people.



Bird Town has been actively 
engaging municipalities in 
Pennsylvania for over 10 
years.

It originated as a vehicle for 
supporting the Bird Habitat 
Recognition Program and 
has evolved to include so 
much more. Over 2000 
homes were registered by 
2018.



• PAAC members are the 21 Audubon chapters in 
Pennsylvania

• Bird Town Pennsylvania, LLC is under corporate 
umbrella of PAAC

• PAAC is an IRS 501 (c) 3, a state registered 
charitable organization, and exempt from paying 
state sales tax

• PAAC is using the Audubon chapter network to 
help establish Bird Towns across Pennsylvania

• Leigh Altadonna is the appointed PAAC rep to the 
Bird Town Pennsylvania Board of Directors

Pennsylvania Audubon Council (PAAC)



Engages – Educates –
Encourages - Supports
• holding native plant pop-up gardens, sales and swaps 

• installing demonstration native plant, pollinator and rain gardens 

• developing proclamations, resolutions and ordinances to address 
invasives, native plants, pesticides, clean water, etc. to support 
healthier ecosystems

• supporting and running community science programs

• educating about invasive plants and running workshops for their 
removal 

• reducing bird window strikes and pesticide use

• planting trees and shrubs to create green corridors and reduce runoff 
and build up riparian buffer zones

• working with schools to engage and educate about these issues 

• educating about storm water management with rain barrel 
workshops and giveaways



40 Bird 
Towns in 9 
Counties and 
growing!

Berks County

Longswamp Township

Bucks County

Chalfont Borough

Doylestown Borough

Doylestown Township

Falls Township

Lower Makefield Township

Morrisville Borough

New Britain Borough

Newtown Township

Richland Township

Solebury Township

Springfield Township

Northampton County

Bethlehem City

Chester County

Charlestown Township

Kennett Township

Schuylkill Township

Tredyffrin Township

West Vincent Township

Delaware County

Concord Township

Lansdowne Borough

Nether Providence Township

Newtown Township

Radnor Township

Swarthmore Borough

Lancaster County

Manheim Township

Lehigh County

Allentown

Lower Macungie Township

Salisbury Township

Whitehall Township

Tioga County

Wellsboro Borough

Montgomery County 

Abington Township

Borough of Jenkintown

Cheltenham Township

Hatfield Township

Lower Gwynedd Township

Marlborough Township

Springfield Township

Upper Dublin Township

Upper Moreland Township

Upper Salford Township



The Goals of 
Bird Town

• Connect more people to nature 
through bird-related activities, 
ecological landscape practices 
and networking,

• Improve general ecological 
literacy,

• Inspire municipal level change to 
create a more livable community 
for birds, wildlife and people,

• Encourage grassroots innovation 
and involvement and sharing 
across communities.



What does Bird Town PA 
provide for your 

municipality?

• A state-wide structured program with 
congruous goals.

• Offers concrete resources and 
achievable actions.

• Provides a framework for community 
networking with other Bird Towns 
and Conservation Partners that 
includes avenues of communication, 
events, volunteer opportunities, 
citizen science projects and more.

• Bird Town PA Leader training and 
workshops. 

• Provides opportunities to expand into 
diverse communities.

• Increases opportunity and success in 
obtaining funding.



Please visit our website: 
birdtownpa.org

• Includes a rich array of resources

• List of Conservation Partners

• Excellent Articles

• Update to date Calendar of Events

• A special Backpage for Bird Town 
PA Leaders Only which includes: 

o Contact Lists for the program 
and other programs

o Workshop and Meeting 
Recordings and 
Supplementary documents

o Sample PROs and other 
templates



Additional 
Networking 
Opportunities

• The Bird Town Flyer:  bimonthly 
eNewsletter for Bird Town Leaders 
to learn about program updates 
and to share their events to 
inspire others.

• Bird Beat: quarterly Community 
eNewsletter to inspire and inform 
residents about actions they can 
take and provides seasonal tips.

• The Bird Town Forum:  a 
Facebook page group with over 
160 members, where Bird Town 
Leaders share upcoming events 
and inspiration material.



Bird Town’s Six Strategy Areas

MUNICIPAL 
ACTIONS

SCHOOL DISTRICT 
ACTIONS

COMMUNITY 
ENGAGEMENT

HABITAT 
ENHANCEMENT

COLLABORATIONS ADVOCACY



Four-Tiered Program 
Certification Level 
Requirements

• Green: All new Bird Towns start 
here!

• Bronze: Complete one task in 4 of 
the 6 strategies

• Silver : Complete two tasks in 5 of 
the 6 strategies

• Gold: Complete three tasks in all 6 
strategies

All Bird Towns must provide an 
Annual Report



Bird Town 
Pennsylvania 
Certification 

Levels

Our Bird Towns and their communities vary by 
financial and human capital. 

The tiered structure allows communities to 
start small and work their way up to superstar. 

New Bird Towns Programs begin with a Green 
Level Certification with minimal requirements. 

Bronze, Silver and Gold levels have increasing 
expectations 

Bird Towns work at their own pace without 
time restrictions.



Bird Town Municipal 
Application Process

• Meet virtually with Bird Town President to go over the 
process and Municipal Application Toolkit

• Form a Bird Town Committee 

• Pass a Municipal Resolution to support Bird Town

• Complete the Application

• Submit Application for review by the Bird Town 
Outreach Committee



Thank you!

For more information,
please contact us at 

pabirdtown@gmail.com



 

Lower Providence Township Board of Supervisors Meeting 
April 20, 2023 

Page 1 of 4  

LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS BUSINESS MEETING 

April 20, 2023 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Call to Order: Chair Coless called the hybrid live/virtual meeting to order at 7:03 p.m.  

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

 

Protocol for Hybrid Meetings: Chair Coless provided an overview of the protocols for public 

participation for members of the public attending the meeting virtually over Zoom. 

 

Roll Call:   

a. The following members were in attendance: Chair Coless, Vice Chair Darby, Supervisors 

MacFarland (via Zoom), Neights and Sorgini.  

b. Also in attendance were: E.J. Mentry, Township Manager; Michael Clarke, Township Solicitor; 

Tim Woodrow, Township Engineer; Michael Mrozinski, Community Development Director; 

Michael Jackson, Chief of Police; and Richard Lafiata, Finance Director.  

 

Chair’s Comments  

Chair Coless announced that there was an Executive Session held prior to the meeting discussing legal 

and personnel matters.  

 

1) Presentations 

A. Student Representative Kaitlyn Phan provided a report on activities in the Methacton School 

District including 5th-grade outdoor education; Future Business Leaders of America competition; 

High School Art Exhibit; orchestra performance and Prom. 

 

2) Consent Agenda  

A. MOTION: Supervisor Sorgini made a motion to approve consent agenda items 2(a)(b) and (c), 

including moving the meeting minutes of April 5, 2023 into the record, accepting monthly 

reports and board/commission minutes, and approving payment of bills in the amount of 

$782,330.53, the Treasurer’s report and release of 17 outstanding escrows. Supervisor Neights 

seconded the motion.   

a. There was no public comment. 

b. The motion passed 5-0. 

 

3) Public Hearing – Conditional Use Application – 960 Rittenhouse Road 

A. MOTION: Supervisor Neights made a motion to open the Conditional Use hearing. Supervisor 

Darby seconded the motion. 

a. The motion passed 5-0. 

b. Solicitor Clarke said that the conditional use application had been received for 960 

Rittenhouse where currently there is a one-story, 25,000 sq.ft. facility. The hearing had 

been properly advertised, the property was posted and notices sent to neighboring 

properties. The applicant had agreed to an extension to allow for the April 20 hearing 

with a decision to be rendered on May 4. 

c. No one at the meeting or online sought party status to present testimony or evidence. 

d. Greg Adelman, Esq., representing the owner-applicant, entered exhibits A1 through A13. 

He stated that it is proposed that the existing building be demolished and a 66,000 sq.ft. 



 

Lower Providence Township Board of Supervisors Meeting 
April 20, 2023 

Page 2 of 4  

structure be constructed for general warehouse use. There is currently no tenant 

identified. 

e. Project engineer Ryan Whitmore testified that the proposal calls for a warehouse 52 feet 

in height having 22 loading docks with access from Van Buren Avenue. It is proposed to 

restrict truck traffic on Rittenhouse Road. He said the proposed stormwater management 

improvements include no infiltration and account for identified soil and groundwater 

contamination. 

f. There was discussion about the requirements for conditional use, pedestrian safety, and 

the impact of categories of warehouse use on traffic.  

g. The project traffic engineer, Matt Hammond, addressed the traffic impact study which 

concluded minimal impact to six related intersections. 

h. Solicitor Clarke noted that as conditions of approval the applicant indicated a willingness 

to re-stripe Trooper Road and Van Buren Avenue, designating a clear right-turn lane, and 

to pay for increased signage in the area prohibiting truck traffic on Rittenhouse Road. He 

stated that the applicant is not willing to complete a post-development traffic study but, 

as a further condition, is agreeable to an increase in the traffic impact fee based upon the 

category of warehouse use. 

i. Geologist Michael Gonshor testified about the remediation of the soil that would be 

undertaken by the applicant and stated that the EPA would be responsible for the 

groundwater. Solicitor Clarke clarified that the cost of the soil remediation would be 

borne by the applicant. 

B. MOTION: Supervisor Neights made a motion to close the public hearing, seconded by 

Supervisor Sorgini. 

a. The motion passed 5-0. 

 

4) Old Business 

A. Presentation: Park Avenue/Eagleville Road/Crawford Road Intersection Project Update 

a. Stephanie Butler, McMahon Associates, said that final design is complete, noting that 

nothing had changed to the plan presented previously, which includes addition of 

auxiliary left-turn lanes, realignment of the offset intersection, traffic signal installation, 

and utility relocation.  

b. The construction inspection contract was advertised and awarded to McTish, Kunkel & 

Associates. The construction contract was bid, with Allan A. Myers, Inc. as the verified 

low bidder. Next steps will include a pre-construction meeting and issuance of the notice-

to-proceed. The primary work in the first year will be utility relocation. Staggered detours 

will take place in years two and three. The approximate completion date is December 

2025. 

c. Funding sources include three PennDOT Multimodal Transportation Fund (MTF) grant 

awards and two Department of Community and Economic Development MTF grant 

awards. 

d. The supervisors noted that the project had been ongoing for nine years and thanked 

Stephanie for her efforts to bring it to fruition. 

e. Township resident Ken Fagiolli expressed concern about the new traffic signal and its 

location. 

 

B. Approval of Contract for Park Avenue/Eagleville Road/Crawford Road Project 

a. Mr. Mentry said that staff and consultants are recommending awarding the construction 

contract for the project to Allan A. Myers Inc., the verified low bidder, for $7.65 million.  



 

Lower Providence Township Board of Supervisors Meeting 
April 20, 2023 

Page 3 of 4  

b. MOTION: Supervisor Sorgini made a motion to award the construction contract for the 

intersection project to Allan Myers Inc. in the amount of $7,655,777.00. Supervisor 

Neights seconded the motion. 

c. There was no public comment. 

d. At this point, Supervisor MacFarland had to leave the meeting prior to the vote. 

e. The motion passed 4-0. 

 

C. Ratification of Resolution 2023-20 Approving Waiver of Land Development for Lower 

Providence Presbyterian Church 

a. Mr. Mentry said the resolution ratifies the approval, given by the Board at the April 5, 

2023 meeting, of the waiver of the Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance 

process for the addition of a shed, conditioned on approval of the resolution. 

b. Supervisor Darby announced that she would be abstaining from voting as she was absent 

from the April 5 meeting. 

c. MOTION: Supervisor Neights, seconded by Supervisor Sorgini, made a motion to ratify 

Resolution 2023-20. 

d. There was no public comment. 

e. The motion passed 3-0-1.  

 

D. Ratification of Resolution 2023-21 Approving Waiver of Land Development for Evansburg 

Vineyards. 

a. Mr. Mentry said the Board granted approval of the waiver of the Subdivision and Land 

Development Ordinance process at the April 5, 2023 meeting for the addition of parking 

and relocation of some stormwater management at Evansburg Vineyards.  

b. Supervisor Darby announced that she would be abstaining from the vote. 

c. MOTION: Supervisor Sorgini made a motion to ratify Resolution 2023-21, seconded by 

Supervisor Neights. 

d. There was no public comment. 

e. The motion passed 3-0-1. 

 

5) New Business 

A. Request for Waiver of Fence Standards at 2008 Blackbird Circle 

a. Mr. Mrozinski said that the waiver would permit the installation of a solid-style fence at 

2008 Blackbird Circle along the frontage of the property on Sunnyside Avenue. This is a 

double frontage lot with the typical rear fronting along Sunnyside Avenue. It was 

confirmed that there are no sightline issues. 

b. The property owner said the fence would be tied in with a neighbor’s fence and would 

provide privacy and address people cutting through the property. 

c. MOTION: Supervisor Sorgini made a motion to approve the waiver of fence standards at 

2008 Blackbird Circle. Chair Coless seconded the motion. 

d. There was no public comment. 

e. The motion passed 4-0. 

 

B. Recommendation of New Accounting Software  

a. Mr. Mentry said replacement software had been budgeted because the current software is 

outdated, limited in what it can do, and vulnerable from an IT perspective. Staff 

recommends Caselle government accounting software through the vendor, Dallas Data 

Systems. The cost of $63,735 upfront with an annual cost of $16,000 is over budget but 



 

Lower Providence Township Board of Supervisors Meeting 
April 20, 2023 

Page 4 of 4  

within $1,000 of what was budgeted. A budget adjustment approval has been prepared; 

ARPA funds will be utilized. 

b. There was discussion of the Cloud option and the archiving of files. 

c. Mr. Lafiata said Caselle is highly customizable and able to meet the Township’s needs 

now and in the future. He said the new software will be much more efficient and allow 

for forecasting of revenue and expenses, custom reporting, and grant tracking.  

d. MOTION:  Supervisor Neights made a motion to approve a contract with Caselle and the 

necessary budget adjustment. Supervisor Darby seconded the motion. 

e. Township resident Jessica Bradbury (via Zoom) discussed file backup / retention and 

Cloud security. 

f. The motion passed 4-0. 

 

6) Announcements/Meetings 

• Methacton High School Art Exhibit, including the Parks Design Challenge – Friday, 

April 21, 6:00 to 9:00 p.m. and Saturday, April 22, noon to 4:00 p.m. 

• Planning Commission – April 26 at 7:00 p.m.  

• Zoning Hearing Board – April 27 at 7:00 p.m. 

 

7) Comments and Other Business 

a. Supervisor Sorgini commented on the Sewer Authority’s ongoing construction projects 

and minor lateral repairs in the Church Road area. He also announced that the Library 

Board would be meeting on Monday, April 24 at 7:00 PM. 

b. Supervisor Neights announced that the EAC is participating in an Earth Day event on 

Sunday, 4/23 at the John James Audubon Center. 

c. Vice Chair Darby had several announcements: Camp counselors are needed for summer 

camp; the Montgomery County Senior Games start May 1; a solar charging station has 

been installed in Eagleville Park; and plans are underway for the July 4 celebration and 

concerts in the park. 

 

8) Courtesy of the Floor 

A. Township residents Elizabeth Gillespie and Amanda Ryan asked if something could be done 

to address a noise issue caused by a neighbor’s rooster. 

B. Amy Kahn Ciriello (via Zoom) expressed concern about a social media post by a Township 

Supervisor. 

C. Jessica Bradbury (via Zoom) expressed concern about a social media post by a Township 

Supervisor. 

D. Chair Coless addressed the concerns of Ms. Kahn Ciriello and Ms. Bradbury. 

 

9) Adjournment 

A. MOTION:  Supervisor Darby made a motion to adjourn. Supervisor Sorgini seconded the 

motion. The motion passed 4-0. The meeting adjourned at 10:15 p.m. 

 

 

Next Business Meeting:  May 4, 2023 

    May 18, 2023 - Cancelled 













LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA 

RESOLTION 2023-22 
 

A RESOLUTION OF LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP ADOPTING INITIATIVES 

TO BE RECOGNIZED AS A PENNSYLVANIA AUDUBON COUNCIL 

 BIRD TOWN PENNSYLVANIA  

 
WHEREAS, Lower Providence Township recognizes that birds are indicators of environmental 

health and pledges to provide resources for them; and 

WHEREAS, Pennsylvania Audubon Council, owner of the “Bird Town” and “Bird 

Town  Pennsylvania” service and design marks, and offeror of the Bird Town Pennsylvania programs 

and services, works with municipalities to engage and educate their residents, schools and businesses 

about conservation actions they can take to create a healthier, more sustainable environment for 

birds, wildlife and people; and 

WHEREAS, Lower Providence Township recognizes that these programs and services could be a 

powerful tool to increase and create sustainable practices, promote a culture of conservation in our 

community and provide positive social, economic and ecological outcomes; and 

WHEREAS, Lower Providence recognizes that using native plants and trees, reducing both storm 

water runoff and non-renewable energy use, can help restore natural systems and ecological integrity; 

and 

WHEREAS, the elected representatives of Lower Providence Township have a significant 

responsibility to provide leadership which will seek community-based sustainable solutions to 

strengthen our community, increase property values, and promote our general welfare. 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that to engage in new efforts to live lighter on the land and 

provide a healthier environment for the people and birds of our town, Lower Providence Township 

wishes to commit to ecological initiatives and by doing so, we will be recognized as a Bird Town 

Pennsylvania community. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Lower Providence Township that 

we do hereby authorize the Lower Providence Environmental Advisory Council to serve as Lower 

Providence Township’s agent for the Bird Town Pennsylvania processes. 

 

RESOLVED this 4th day of May 2023. 

 

LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
   

        ________________________________ 
        Cara Coless, Chair 
Attest: ______________________        

            E.J. Mentry, Secretary 



 LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP 
 

100 Parklane Drive  •  Eagleville, PA 19403  •  www.lowerprovidence.org 

Administration: 610 539-8020   •   Fax: 610 539-6347 

Police:  610-539-5901   •   Fax:  610-630-2219   

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  Board of Supervisors 

 

FROM: E.J. Mentry, Township Manager 

 

SUBJECT: 960 Rittenhouse Conditional Use Decision (5/4/23 Agenda Item 3.b.) 

 

DATE:  April 28, 2023 

 

 

For the upcoming May 4, 2023 Board of Supervisors meeting, the Board will be asked to render 

a decision on the Conditional Use application for 960 Rittenhouse Road. Please recall that the 

Conditional Use hearing was held at the previous meeting on April 20, 2023. The Board’s 

decision will be a two-step process: 

 

1. May 4, 2023: The first step will be a vote to either approve (with conditions) or deny the 

application at next week’s meeting.  

2. June 1, 2023: The Solicitor will prepare a Resolution, Findings of Fact, and Conclusions 

of Law for Board approval to formalize the decision to approve or deny. 

 

This process is the same two-step method the Board established with Conditional Use 

applications in 2022. If the Board is inclined to approve the application at next week’s meeting, 

it would be subject to the applicant’s testimony during the 4/20/23 hearing and subject to the 

conditions discussed during that hearing. Once the Board renders its decision and the Solicitor 

drafts the approval/denial resolution, it will be circulated to the Board for review in advance of 

the 6/1/23 meeting. 

 

Please let me know if you have any questions in advance of the meeting.  





















  

Municipal/Civil Consulting Engineers 

Suite 5 • 1108 North Bethlehem Pike • Lower Gwynedd, PA  19002 

Phone:  215-542-5648 • Fax 215-542-5679 

Established 1996 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

May 1, 2023 

 

 

 

Michael Mrozinski, Director of Community Development 

Lower Providence Township  

100 Parklane Drive 

Eagleville, PA 19403 

 

Reference: 3834 Ridge Pike – Sketch Plan Application  

  Apartment Building Proposal 

 

Dear Mike: 

 

My office is in receipt of a sketch plan application for the property located at 3834 Ridge Pike in 

our community. The application is supported by a plan prepared by T & M Associates Inc. dated 

March 3, 2023, and entitled “Luxor at Lower Providence, Sketch Plan – Site Layout”.  The plan 

depicts an apartment building to house 193 residential units in a five-story building. The first floor 

being a parking garage and the four stories above the parking garage being the residential space. 

This building, along with its amenities, is the same structure that this developer has constructed in 

other municipalities. It does not appear that the proposal has been modified in order to address the 

unique nuance and goals of the West Ridge Pike Planning Area. My further review comments are 

as follows: 

 

Zoning – The subject property is zoned RPW (Ridge Pike West) district.  The vast majority of 

uses found within this district relate to commercial and retail establishments. There are a limited 

number of residential uses in the district but none that would allow for apartment buildings. It 

appears that the sketch plan application process is less about the sketch plan and more about the 

land use. The applicant is seeking input from the community as to whether the apartment building 

would be something palatable. I will look toward our recent comprehensive plan efforts to 

determine whether the need for apartment buildings was identified therein. Further, should 

apartments be considered as a viable land use along Ridge Pike, the conversation could not be 

viewed in a void. The application would need to incorporate recent land development construction 

and future development and/or redevelopment of adjacent parcels, the improvement project for 

Ridge Pike and Germantown Pike intersections, and also provide for significant improvement to 

the already problematic traffic access conflicts as well as the absence of meaningful streetscape 

improvements. 

 

Subdivision / Land Development – At this conceptual stage, conversations about stormwater 

management, site grading, traffic improvements, driveway design, landscaping and lighting are 

premature. However, if the plan were to proceed, all of these topics will need to be explored in 

much greater depth. 

 



P a g e  | 2 

May 1, 2023 

Michael Mrozinski, Director of Community Development 

Lower Providence Township  

Reference: 3834 Ridge Pike – Sketch Plan Application  

  Apartment Building Proposal 
  

 

   

 

 

 

Environmental Sustainability – With a substantial structure comes an opportunity for substantial 

improvement. Lower Providence Township is committed to furthering sustainability goals through 

the development process. Solar panels, green roof technologies, stormwater capture and reuse, 

electric vehicle charging stations, parking area shading, enhanced landscaping packages, 

preservation and/or creation of forested areas, would all be worthy topics of conversation should 

a land development plan be forthcoming.  I have been involved with the implementation of zoning 

ordinances that provide an overlay for alternative land uses. In order to qualify for the overlay, 

increased density came with an obligation for implementation of many of these green technologies.   

 

I look forward to further discussions on this topic the near future. Please contact me with any 

questions you may have regarding my review comments. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Timothy P. Woodrow, P.E.  

Township Engineer 

Woodrow & Associates, Inc. 

 

TPW/del 

 

cc: EJ Mentry, Township Manager – Lower Providence Township 

Lauren Gallagher, Esq. – Rudolph Clarke, LLC 

Carrie Nase-Poust, Partner – Fox Rothschild LLP 

Mike Maier – Westrum Development Company 

Brian McKenzie - Westrum Development Company  

 

 



 

425 Commerce Drive, Suite 200, Fort Washington, PA 19034 
P: 215.283.9444 

mcmahonassociates.com | bowman.com 

May 1, 2023         

 

Mr. Michael Mrozinski    
Director of Community Development   
Lower Providence Township    
100 Parklane Drive    
Eagleville, PA  19403 
 
RE: Traffic Review #1 – Sketch Plan 
 Luxor at Lower Providence (3838 Ridge Pike) 
 Lower Providence Township, Montgomery County, PA 
 Project No. 311409-01-001 (formerly 823226.11) 
 
Dear Mike: 

Per the request of the Township, McMahon, a Bowman company (McMahon), has prepared this comment 
letter which summarizes our initial traffic engineering review of the proposed development to be located 
at 3838 Ridge Pike (S.R. 4031) in Lower Providence Township, Montgomery County, PA.  It is our 
understanding based on the information received for the sketch plan and shared at the two technical 
working meetings with the applicant that the proposed development will consist of 193 apartment units in 
a four-story building above a ground level story of parking under the building.  Access to the proposed 
development is proposed to be provided via two full-movement driveways to Ridge Pike (S.R. 4031).  The 
western access proposed to Ridge Pike (S.R. 4031) will allow for access to/from the parking area underneath 
the proposed apartment building and allow for cross access movements to/from the adjacent Collegeville 
Italian Bakery parcel.  The driveway leading from this access will intersect a 24-foot wide connector road 
that has been requested be extended to the west across the rear of the Collegeville Italian Bakery site and 
then desirably the applicant will also work in cooperation with the Township and other property owner(s) 
to connect to the roadway built on the Moscariello project (Nico Lane) that intersects Cross Keys Road.  The 
eastern driveway to Ridge Pike for the site is proposed to give accessibility to apartment building residents 
and visitors only to the northern and eastern surface lot parking fields on the site.  These is no connectivity 
to or through the garage or to the western driveway entry/parking field side of the building as proposed.   

The following document was reviewed and/or referenced in preparation of our traffic review: 

1. Sketch Plan – Luxor at Lower Providence, prepared by T & M Associates, Inc., last revised March 29, 
2023. 
 

Based on our review of the document listed above and prior technical meetings with the applicant’s team, 
McMahon offers the following comments for consideration by the Township and action by the applicant:   

1. The applicant will need to complete a Transportation Impact Assessment for this site in order to 
determine the proposed development’s traffic impact in this immediate area and evaluate the 
proposed site driveways and also minimally include the nearest main public intersection to the east 
(Ride Pike/Evansburg Road/Level Road) and west (Ridge Pike/Cross Keys Road), as well as include 
the accesses of the Collegeville Italian Bakery since there is interaction between the parcels.   The 
study should include an evaluation and analysis of the opening year and full build-out/occupancy 
year conditions with the proposed development during the weekday morning (7:00 AM to 9:00 

 



Mr. Michael Mrozinski 
May 1, 2023 

823226.11 
 

2 of 5    mcmahonassociates.com | bowman.com 

AM), weekday afternoon (4:00 PM to 6:00 PM), and Saturday midday (11:00 AM to 2:00 PM) peak 
hours at all locations and on days of the week that are not as impacted by the hybrid work 
environment.   Left-turn lane warrants on Ridge Pike at each of the driveways and at Cross Keys 
Road should be provided.  Depending on the results of the analysis at both site driveways, the 
applicant’s engineer may be required to perform a gap study also at both site driveway locations 
along Ridge Pike (S.R. 4031) to confirm that there are adequate gaps in the Ridge Pike (S.R. 4031) 
traffic stream for vehicles to safely enter and exit the site at both driveways.  We recommend that 
the applicant’s engineer should perform the gap study and evaluation at this time and for the TIA, 
as it will aid in the review.  Since Ridge Pike (S.R. 4031) is a state roadway, this study must also be 
scoped with PennDOT to confirm the limits of the study area.   
 

2. According to the Township Street Map, Ridge Pike (S.R. 4031) is classified as a semi-controlled 
access urban road and should have a minimum cartway width of 52 feet as required in Section 
123-31.B of the Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance.  The plan currently shows an 
approximate 44-foot cartway width along the site frontage of Ridge Pike (S.R. 4031), thereby not 
satisfying the ordinance requirement.   A waiver will need to be requested from this requirement, 
or otherwise the plan should be revised to show a minimum 52-foot cartway width (26 feet from 
the centerline) along the site frontage of Ridge Pike (S.R. 4031).  Note:  We do note that the plan 
has been designed and set back along its frontage to allow for the ultimate cross-section of Ridge 
Pike (S.R. 4031) to be accomplished in the future.  With the Collegeville Italian Bakery site having 
interaction with the western site driveway and shared use of that access, we strongly recommend 
that appropriate planning be done at this time for the future frontage needs of the Collegeville 
Italian Bakery parcel when designing the parking, access, and circulation elements for both sites.   
  

3. The applicant and the owner of the Collegeville Italian Bakery must be involved for the best planning 
for the proposed project as the site planning/design must take into account the completion of the 
connector road to Nico Lane/Cross Keys Road, connectivity and circulation between the two sites, 
access management along Ridge Pike (S.R. 4031), and the modification of parking now and in the 
future on the restaurant site so the Ridge Pike (S.R. 4031) roadway/streetscape cross-section can 
be realized.  Based on the sketch plan, we recommend that the owner of the Collegeville Italian 
Bakery should concurrently be preparing a plan submission if the apartment project is to move 
forward, since improvements are noted on the Westrum plan as improvements to be provided by 
others.     
 

4. The eastern and western site accesses proposed for the Luxor apartments do not currently allow 
for circulation behind or under the apartment building.  The applicant and their engineer should 
look for a means to connect these lots leading to/from the Ridge Pike (S.R. 4031) access points so 
as not to provide a long drive aisle leading to a dead end.   

 
5. A note should be added to the plan stating the area between the existing right-of-way line and the 

ultimate right-of-way line must be dedicated to the authority having jurisdiction over any public 
streets for future taking, when or as necessary, as required by Section 123-31.K of the Subdivision 
and Land Development Ordinance.  

 
6. The existing legal right-of-way line is not clearly labeled on the plan along the Ridge Pike (S.R. 4031) 

site frontage.  The plan should be modified accordingly.    
 



Mr. Michael Mrozinski 
May 1, 2023 

823226.11 
 

3 of 5    mcmahonassociates.com | bowman.com 

7. Sight distance measurements must be shown on the plan at both proposed driveways along Ridge 
Pike (S.R. 4031) and must satisfy requirements in Section 123-36.A of the Subdivision and Land 
Development Ordinance, as well as PennDOT safe stopping sight distance requirements 
contained in Chapter 441 of PennDOT Publication 282.  Specifically, vehicular egress sight 
distances looking in both directions must be provided for both proposed driveways to Ridge Pike 
(S.R. 4031) at ten (10) feet back of the closest travel lane edge at an eye height of 3.5 feet looking 
at an approaching vehicle of 3.5 feet, as well as for the ingressing left-turn vehicle sight distance 
(at a position 35 feet prior to each driveway centerline) looking to the front (3.5 feet eye height to 
3.5 feet eye height) and rear (2 feet taillight height to 3.5 feet approaching driver eye height).  At 
least the minimum safe stopping sight distances must be achievable at the proposed driveway and 
must be sufficient for the speed and conditions of this section of the roadway in order to allow for 
all ingress and egress movements at the driveway location as shown on the plan.  

 
8. A clear sight triangle should be shown on the plan at both proposed driveways along Ridge Pike 

(S.R. 4031) as required in Section 123-36.H of the Subdivision and Land Development 
Ordinance. 

 
9. The dimensions of the curb radii should be shown on the plan on both sides of both proposed 

driveways at their intersections with Ridge Pike (S.R. 4031) and meet requirements in Section 123-
36.F of the Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance.   

 
10. The curb radii throughout the parking area should be labeled on the plan and be in accordance 

with Section 123-37.N of the Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance. 
 
11. The plan must clearly identify if the existing curbing along the site frontage of Ridge Pike (S.R. 4031) 

will remain with the development of this site as required in Section 123-32 of the Subdivision and 
Land Development Ordinance. 

 
12. According to Section 143-71.G of the Zoning Ordinance, one parking space per studio unit and 

two parking spaces per any other dwelling unit is the required amount of parking for apartments, 
resulting in 386 required parking spaces for the proposed 193 apartment units.    The plan currently 
shows 285 total parking spaces, thereby not satisfying the ordinance requirement.    The plan must 
be revised to show a minimum of 386 parking spaces, or a variance is needed from this Zoning 
requirement that must be substantiated with parking supply and demand data from these similar 
apartment complexes built by the applicant and other data for apartments in areas with comparable 
characteristics.   

 
13. According to Section 123-37.Q(1) of the Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance, seven 

ADA parking spaces are required for this site based upon the 285 parking spaces shown on the 
plan.  The plan currently shows five ADA parking spaces, thereby not satisfying the ordinance 
requirement.  The plan should be revised to show a minimum of seven ADA parking spaces.   Please 
note that if a variance is not granted for the parking requirements identified in comment #12, a 
minimum of eight ADA parking spaces are required for the site to meet the requirements in this 
ordinance section based upon 386 parking spaces.     

 
14. Turning templates should be provided demonstrating the ability of Township-utilized fire and 

emergency vehicles, trash trucks, and the largest delivery vehicle expected to access the site to be 



Mr. Michael Mrozinski 
May 1, 2023 

823226.11 
 

4 of 5    mcmahonassociates.com | bowman.com 

able to maneuver into and out both driveways along Ridge Pike (S.R. 4031), as well as entirely 
through the site drive-aisles.  

 
15. The Township Fire Marshal must review the emergency vehicle turning templates for accessibility 

and circulation needs of emergency apparatus for the property.  Ensure that any correspondence, 
including any review comments and/or approvals, is included in subsequent submissions. 

 
16. All proposed signs should be clearly labeled on the plan.  Due to the size of this site, a separate 

signing and pavement marking plan should be provided in all subsequent submissions.  Additional 
comments pertaining to the signing and pavement markings for this site will be provided upon 
receipt and review of the signing and pavement marking plan(s). 

17. A “Stop” sign and stop bar should be shown on the plan at the following locations: 
• On both driveway approaches to Ridge Pike (S.R. 4031). 
• On the westbound approach of the drive aisle leading to/from the parking garage at its 

intersection with the drive aisle on the western side of the building. 
• On the eastbound approach of the drive aisle to the north of the building at its intersection 

with the drive aisle on the eastern side of the building. 
 

18. A crosswalk should be shown on the plan at the following locations: 
• On the eastern end of the drive aisle to the north of the building where the sidewalk crosses 

this drive aisle. 
• Across the parking garage access on the western side of the building where the sidewalk 

crosses this drive aisle. 
 

19. ADA ramps should be shown on the plan on both sides of both driveways along Ridge Pike (S.R. 
4031), as well as at all locations where the sidewalk meets the drive aisles.  Should the ADA ramps 
be located outside of the PennDOT Legal/Required Right-of-Way and within the Township Right-
of-Way, ADA Design forms (i.e., CS-4401) should be included for review. 

 
20. All curb ramps and pedestrian routes (i.e., sidewalks, crosswalks, etc.) are to be constructed in 

accordance with the current Federal and PennDOT ADA standards.  McMahon has not reviewed 
any ramps internal to the site, as the applicant’s engineer will be responsible for their design 
satisfying the required ADA standards.   
 

21. Pedestrian access and activity along the site along Ridge Pike (S.R. 4031), on site, and between the 
site and immediately adjacent properties should be carefully planned and accommodated to make 
this area the pedestrian friendly/walkable environment the Township envisions in the Ridge Pike 
West Zoning District.     

 
22. According to the Township’s Roadway Sufficiency Analysis, the proposed development is located 

in Transportation Service Area One, which has a corresponding impact fee of $1,822 per “new” 
weekday afternoon peak hour trip and the applicant will be required to pay a Transportation Impact 
Fee in accordance with the Township’s Transportation Impact Fee Ordinance.  Based on Land Use 
Code 221 (Multifamily Housing – Mid-Rise) in the Institute of Transportation Engineers publication, 
Trip Generation, 11th Edition, the proposed 193 apartment units will generate approximately 76 
“new” trips during the weekday afternoon peak hour, resulting in a transportation impact fee of 
$138,472.  The applicant should provide information on the existing buildings located on the site, 



Mr. Michael Mrozinski 
May 1, 2023 

823226.11 
 

5 of 5    mcmahonassociates.com | bowman.com 

such as the type of land use in each building and if they were in operation at the time of the count 
program (2007) for the Roadway Sufficiency Analysis.  Upon receipt of this information, our office 
will determine if there should be a trip credit considered by the Township Board of Supervisors 
towards the transportation impact fee that may be appropriate for the existing use(s) of the site.    

 
23. A PennDOT Highway Occupancy Permit (HOP) is required for this project since Ridge Pike (S.R. 

4031 is a State Roadway for any work that may be completed within the legal right of way on Ridge 
Pike (S.R. 4031).  The Township and our office must be copied on all HOP submissions, as well as 
correspondence between the applicant and PennDOT, and invited to any and all meetings among 
these parties. 

24. A more detailed review of the land development and the items herein will be conducted if and 
when the project moves forward and through a detailed land development process. Additional 
comments are expected to be raised at that point, including design and stormwater items relative 
to the road and pedestrian network, etc. 

25. Based on our review, the applicant should address the aforementioned comments, and provide 
revised plans and materials to the Township and our office for further review and approval 
recommendations. The applicant's engineer must provide a response letter that describes how 
each specific review comment has been addressed, where each can be found in the plan set 
or materials, as opposed to general responses.  This will aid in the detailed review and 
subsequent review timeframes. 

We trust that this review letter responds to your request and satisfactorily addresses the traffic issues that 
are related to the proposed site modifications apparent to us at this time.  If you or the Township have any 
questions, or require clarification, please contact me, or Michelle Eve, P.E. 

 
Sincerely,  
 

 
Casey A. Moore, P.E. 
Executive Vice President – Corporate Operations 
 
BMJ/MEE/CAM 
cc: EJ Mentry, Township Manager 

Lauren A. Gallagher, Esquire, Rudolph Clarke, LLC, Township Solicitor 
Timothy Woodrow, P.E., Woodrow Engineers, Township Engineer 
John Miklos, Montgomery County Planning Commission 
Paul Lutz, PennDOT District 6-0 
Scott Burton, PennDOT District 6-0 
Michael Maier, Commerce Pursuit Capital, LP (Applicant) 
Carrie Nase-Poust, Esq., Fox Rothschild, LLP (Applicant’s Attorney) 

             Keith Lieberman, P.E., T & M Associates, Inc. (Applicant’s Engineer) 
 
 
I:\eng\LOWERPR01\823226_3838 Ridge Pike\Project Management\Submissions\2023-04-26 Sketch Plan\Review\2023-05-01 Review Letter #1_3838 Ridge Pike_Luxor at Lower 
Providence (finalized).docx 







 

Community Development Department 
100 Parklane Drive ● Eagleville, PA 19403 

Phone: (610) 539-8020 ● Fax: (610) 539-6347 
www.lowerprovidence.org 

 

I:\Applications & Forms\SALDO Package\02-Subdivision Application_090415.doc Rev. 9-04-2015 

 

APPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISION AND LAND DEVELOPMENT 
 

 Please complete all of the following sections below.  All sections must be complete with the required 

information.  If the required information is not provided, the application will not be processed.  Please attach 

any addendums or supportive documents to this application.  Twenty-Five (25) complete sets of the site plans 

must be submitted to Lower Providence Township not less than thirty (45) days prior to the scheduled 

planning commission meeting date.  Please note that any false statement or misrepresentation of fact 

contained within this application is a criminal offense and subject to severe penalties of the PA Criminal 

Codes. 

 

Please check one only: 

 

 □ Sketch Plan   □ Preliminary Plan   □ Preliminary/Final Plan □ Final Plan □ De Mimimis Plan   

 

Please check one only: 

□ Minor Subdivision     □ Major Subdivision    □ Minor Land Development     □ Major Land Development 

 

1.  Applicant information: 

Name:  Address:  

 

 

Phone:  Fax:  

E-Mail:  

 

2.  Name of Subdivision or Development: 

 

 

3.  Main Contact Person¹: 

Name:  Address:  

 

 

Phone:  Fax:  

E-Mail:  

¹Contact person should be permitted to make decisions pertaining to processing of application 

 

4.  Agent or Attorney (if any): 

Name:  Address: 

 

 

Phone: Fax: 

E-Mail:  
 

1300 Virginia Drive,  Fort Washington PA  

19034
215-620-5610
mmaier@westrum.com

3838 Ridge Pike

Michael Maier, Vice President 1300 Virginia Drive,  Fort Washington PA  

19034
215-620-5610
mmaier@westrum.com

Carrie Nase Poust

215-918-3646
cnase-poust@foxrothschild.com

Michael Maier, Vice President
Commerce Pursuit Capital, LP

2800 Kelly Road  
Suite 200
Warringon, PA  18976



I:\Applications & Forms\SALDO Package\02-Subdivision Application_090415.doc Rev. 9-04-2015 

5. Registered Engineer or Surveyor:

Name Address: 

Phone: Fax: 

E-Mail:  

¹Contact person should be permitted to make decisions pertaining to processing of application 

6. Owner of Record of Land:

Name:  Address:  

Phone:  Fax: 

7. Location of the property to be subdivided or developed:

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

8. Tax Parcel Number of the parent parcel: ______________________________________________________

9. Parent Parcel ---Deed Book & Page #: ________________________________________________________

10. Total Proposed No. of Lots or Dwelling Units: _______________ 

11. Total area to be developed or subdivided:

Gross: __________________________ 

Acres to be disturbed: ______________ 

Sq ft of building floor area: __________ 

(area calculated to center of street) 

Net: ___________________ 

(area calculated to the legal right-of-way – net areas 

are to be used for density and land area requirements) 

Project located within a stream or flood plain (if any):  Yes ____    No ___ 

PADEP Permits required?  Yes ____    No ____ 

12. Density (dwelling units per acre): _46.4_______________

13. Zoning classification of subject land: _____________________________________________________

14. Water Supply: Public system?  ______. Who is the supplier _____________________ well?  _____

15. Sewage System:  Public system?  ________.  On-lot system?  _____ EDU’s required: _______

16. Please attach to this application all encumbrances and deeds involving the property.

17. Lineal Feet of New Street to be dedicated to the township: _______________________

18. Are waivers or modifications requested at this time from the Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance?

_____ if yes, please attach a letter to this application stating all waivers or modifications being requested.

19. Please attach copies of all zoning variances or special exceptions that apply to the property or use involved with

this application.

keith lieberman

klieberman@tandmassociates.com

S&S Enterprises Realty, LP 3846 Ridge Pike
Collegeville, PA  19426
attn:  Steven & Patrizia Carcarey

cvilleitalbakery@ol.com

3838 Ridge Pike

43-00-11809-001, 43-00-1115-004, 40-00-11812-007 (or portion thereof)

193 multi-family units

Ridge Pike West

yes

yes tbd

tbd

4.15 acres
4.15 acres

tbd

62,079 exterior footprint

215-514-4276





LU
XO

R 
AT

  L
OW

ER
 P

RO
VI

DE
NC

E

WDEV00001

SHEET

PROJ. NO.

DRAWING

SCALE

CHECKED BY

DATE

DRAWN BY

DESIGNED BY

N
O

.

OFFICES LOCATED IN:
 DELAWARE,  INDIANA,  KENTUCKY,

MASSACHUSETTS, MICHIGAN, NEW JERSEY,
OHIO AND  PENNSYLVANIA

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

 D
AT

E
CH

KD
BY

AMA

KAL

AMA

03/03/2023

LO
W

ER
 P

RO
VI

DE
NC

E 
TO

W
NS

HI
P,

 M
ON

TG
OM

ER
Y 

PA

W
ES

TR
UM

 D
EV

EL
OP

ME
NT

 C
OM

PA
NY

38
34

-3
83

8 R
ID

GE
 P

IK
E

74 WEST BROAD STREET, STE 230
BETHLEHEM, PA 18018

TEL 610-625-2999
FAX 610-625-2969

SK
ET

CH
 P

LA
N 

- S
IT

E 
LA

YO
UT

CP1.2

1AS NOTED

ZONING DATA

1
SI

TE
 L

AY
O

UT
 R

EV
IS

IO
N

S
03

/1
7/

20
23

KA
L

CK
S

2
SI

TE
 L

AY
O

UT
 R

EV
IS

IO
N

S
03

/2
9/

20
23

KA
L

CK
S





















LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP 

INTER-OFFICE CORRESPONDENCE 

 
 

TO:    Board of Supervisors 

 

CC:    E.J. Mentry, Township Manager 

        

FROM: Joseph R. Chillano, Public Works Director  

 

DATE:   4/28/2023  

 

RE:    Authorization to proceed with Cured In Place Pipelining     
                 

 

 

E.J., 

 

I am seeking authorization from the BOS to begin our much-anticipated pipe lining projects. The three 

locations are listed below: 

 

1. Easement located next to 528 Elizabeth Drive- Line an existing 36” CMP, +/- 200 LF. 

  

2. Sunnyside Avenue near address 833- Line an existing 24” CMP, +/- 85 LF 

 

3. 13 Teakwood Terrace- Line an existing 30” CMP, +/- 185 LF 

 

I have obtained pricing from two Costars approved contractors with Swerp Inc. being the lowest @ 

$120,300. Swerp has worked on numerous successful projects for us in the past, attached is their pricing.   

 

  

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Joseph R. Chillano     

 




	Proclamation - Police Week 2023
	Proclamation - Public Works Week 2023
	1a 2022 Officer of the Year - Charles King
	1b  Bird Town
	Slide 1:      
	Slide 2: Mission
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5: Engages – Educates – Encourages - Supports
	Slide 6: 40 Bird Towns in 9 Counties and growing!
	Slide 7: The Goals of Bird Town
	Slide 8: What does Bird Town PA provide for your municipality?
	Slide 9: Please visit our website: birdtownpa.org
	Slide 10: Additional Networking Opportunities
	Slide 11: Bird Town’s Six Strategy Areas
	Slide 12: Four-Tiered Program  Certification Level Requirements
	Slide 13: Bird Town Pennsylvania Certification Levels 
	Slide 14: Bird Town Municipal Application Process
	Slide 15: Thank you!  For more information,  please contact us at pabirdtown@gmail.com  

	2a Draft BOS 2023-04-20 Minutes
	2b Escrow Release No 5 Woodland Ave Tracts
	3a Resolution 2023-22 Bird Town
	3b 960 Rittenhouse CU Decision Memo
	4a Fence waiver request 27 Sunnyside Av
	4b Waiver of SALDO Montgomery County complex
	doc00377920230428142545
	doc00378020230428142618

	4c 3834 Ridge Pike Sketch Plan Review 2023-05-01
	4c Review Letter #1_3838 Ridge Pike_Luxor at Lower Providence (finalized)
	4c Westrum - Letter to Twp enc. Subdivision_Land Dev. app with plans(144345576.1)-C
	4c Westrum_Ridge - Sketch Plan Application(144359636.1)-C
	4d Vacancy Board Resignation and Appointment
	4e Request for extension of LPFD fair hours
	4f Authorization for pipe lining - memo
	4f Swerp Inc. CIPP Pricing 2023



